MARYLAND CASUALTY COMPANY

WILLIAM T. HARPER, CHAIRMAN OF THE 30ARD AND PRESIDENT

ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE
EL PASO CLAIM:- DIVISION

4318 Mesa Grande, S. E. XK ERBERWEEXX
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

September 26, 19561

Mr. Richard S. Morris
Special Assistant

Attorney General

0il Conservatior Commission
P.0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Our File 2ll=61-LPM
61-62
State of New Mexico -
Ledge Petroleum, Inc,

Dear Mr. Morris:

We have been advised by our Midlard PBranch Cffice that the
Ledge Petroleum Company has completed plugging operations

on their well, William Sedberry Well No. 1, San Miguel County,
New Mexico.

Would you pleese corfirm the fact that the plugging has been
done in accordance with the specifications set out by your
office and that this work has been approved and accepted by
the State of New Mexico and our Pond is discharged,

Very truly yours,
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cc: Midlend Claim Office

cc: KBl Faso Claim Division



